
 
From: Alistair Flatman  
Sent: 08 June 2021 12:27
To: Planning 

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0351/OU
 
Good afternoon Hilary
 
I hope you are well
 
Further to Highways comments please see attached revised plans showing vis
splays and long sections - these are to be considered as plans for proposed
means of access.



 
SK002 provides visibility splay plans for NYCC, both at a 2.4m and 2m setback.
 
SK003 are the long sections.
 
Reducing the visibility splay to 2m (NYCCs accepted standard for 6 or less units
on any road) doesn’t affect the splay to the east. To the west it adds an extra 9m
to the splay.
 
The levels of the site do not affect forward visibility splays as shown in the long
sections.
 
The hedge and wall have not been plotted in the Z axis on the topo, however a
simple assumption that these would be re-aligned to the rear of the splay is an
acceptable approach.
 
The land registry plan is also attached confirming ownership of the hedge to
the front - as previously requested, if there are claims from other owners I
would be grateful if this evidence could be provided
 
I hope the above and attached assists
 
I look forward to hearing from you
 
kind regards
 
Alistair
 
Alistair Flatman (MRTPI)
Director
Alistair Flatman Planning
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